
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subiect:

Brodie, Frederick < Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gov>
Friday, July 27,2018 5:12 PM

'Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)'

Paladino, Victor
RE: OA v. Cuomo

Dear Ms. Sassower,

As stated in my email of July 24, I will argue for respondents in opposition to your TRO. The Attorney General's Office

will not produce any documents at the TRO argument, for reasons stated in my July 24 email.

Attorney General Underwood is confident that I am able to handle this matter.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie

Assistant Solicitor General

New York State Office of the Attorney General

Appeals & Opinions Bureau
The Capitol
Albany, NY 1,2224-O34t
(s18)776-2317
Frederick. Brodie@as. ny.sov

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) <etena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, luly 27,2018 4:54 PM

To: underuood, Earbara <Barbara.Unden*rood@a8.ny.gotr>

Cc: Brodie, Frederick <Frederick.Brodie@ag.ny.gow; Paladino, Victor <Victor.Paladino@ag.ny.gov>; Sabel, Janet

<Janet.Sabel@ag.ny.gov>; Stauffer, Kent <Kent.stauffer@ag.ny.gov>; Levine, Meg <Meg.Levine@ag.ny.goD; Dvorin,

Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Dvorin@ag.ny.gop; Kenrin, Adrienne <Adrienne.Kerwin@ag.ny.goD; Lynch, Helena

<Helena.lynch@agny.gov>; Mahanna,. Brian cBrian.Mahanna@ag.ny.gou; Bragg, Alvin <Alvin.Bragg@ag.ny.gou;

Mac( Marty <Mafi.Mack@ag.ny.gov>; Colangelo, Matthew <Matthew.Colangelo@ag.ny.goP; Garnett, Margaret

<Margaret.Garnett@ag.ny.gow; Sheth, Manisha <Manisha.Sheth@ag.ny.gow; 'Jane Landes' <jlandes@nycourts.gov>;

ad3clerksoffice@ nyco urts.gov
Subject: OA v. Cuomo - NOTICE TO ATTORNEY GENERAL UNDERWOOD: The Attorney Misconduct, for which you are

Liable, & your Duty to Appear at the Oral Argurnent of the TRO - Thursday" Aug 2

To: Attornev General Barbara Undenrood

I have received no response from you - nor from any supervisory/managerial attorney, on your behalf - to my below

Juty 24th e-mai[, sent at 3:22 pm, putting you on NOTICE that Assistant Soticitor General Frederick Brodie's Juty 23s

letter, urging the Court not to sign appellants' order to show cause, with preliminary injunction and TRO, was "materially

false and misleading", and that I had postponed oral argument on the TRO, then scheduled for July 25th, so that you

would have time to withdraw it.

lndeed, the only response I received was from Assistant Solicitor General Brodie, by two e-mails. The first, at 5:01 pm on

July 24s, stated "l stand by the content of my July 23 lette/'- and indicated as his e-mail's sole cc, his immediate

€Y->


